From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"City Leadership Team - DL"
"Foley, Sonja" <Sonja.Foley@vancouver.ca>
"Postma, Tobin" <Tobin.Postma@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/25/2020 3:21:38 PM
Subject: Dr Bonnie Henry Update - March 25, 2020

Greetings Mayor and Council
Please find below a summary of Dr. Bonnie Henry’s Update from this afternoon

42 new cases, 659 total in BC to date

339 in Vancouver Coastal Health, 218 Fraser Health, 47 Island Health, 46 Interior Health, 9@ Northern Health
1 new long term care home with a case at Broadway Pentecostal Lodge

1 additional death related to Lynn Valley Care Home (14 deaths total)

Haro Park Centre: 28 residents, 27 staff have tested positive (55 total)

64 people in hospital, 26 in ICU, 183 recovered in BC

PPE: at a critical phase but actively looking at alternative ways of how we can get more in short term
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COVID-19 cases in British Columk

Total cases confirmed by the B.C. government at daily* up
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Government not providing new information on Sundays, st
15-16 and 22-23 are averaged out

Chart: Justin McElroy * Source: BC Centre for Disease Control

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver



sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
604.873.7627

Pronouns: he, him, his

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





